

## XI. STUDENT ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

*The University of Chicago Law Review*, founded in 1933, is published by the School under the management of a Board of Editors composed of students. Members of the second-year classes who rank highest in scholarship are invited to become competitors for election to the staff of the *Review*. From this group the Board of Editors chooses the editorial and business staff of the *Review*.

During the war the management of the *Review* was assumed by the Faculty, but in the fall of 1945 it was returned to student editors.

The Board of Editors for 1945-46 is composed of the following: Richard F. Babcock, Editor-in-Chief; John D. Lawyer, George W. Overton, Editors; Robert L. James, Business Manager.

The Chicago Chapter of the Order of the Coif is an honor society founded to encourage scholarship and to advance the ethical standards of the legal profession. Its members are selected each spring from the 10 per cent of the graduating class who rank highest in scholarship. In 1944-45 Sylvester J. Petro, A.B., University of Chicago; Dale M. Stucky, A.B., McPherson College; and Selwyn H. Torff, A.B., Boston University, were elected to membership.

*The University of Chicago Law School Bar Association* is an affiliated branch of the Illinois State Bar Association. Membership in the Association is open to any student in the Law School, and officers are chosen from the student body. A number of meetings are held each year, at which judges or members of the bar give informal talks upon matters of professional interest. The officers of the Bar Association for 1945-46 were Robert A. Taub, president; Betty Browne, secretary; and Paul H. Reid, Jr., treasurer.